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July 20, 2005

Mr. Wesley C. Smith
5347 Landrum Road, #1
Dublin, Virginia 24084

Re: Wesley C. Smith v. Cheri Smith
Record No. 0272-05-4

Dear Mr. Smith:

As of January 1, 2005 the Rules of Court require that you file the petition for rehearing in
Adobe Acrobat Portable Document Format (PDF) attached to an e-mail note. See Rule 5A:33A.
You must send that e-mail note with attachment to [cavpfr@couris.staie.va.us | within five (5) days
of the date of this letter. The text of the electronic version of the petition for rehearing must not
differ from the petition previously filed in non-electronic format except for changes that may be
necessary to bring the filing into compliance with the Rule.

If you are unable to file the petition for rehearing electronically, you must file within
seven (7) days of the date ofthis letter, a motion for leave of Court to proceed under Rule 5A:33
and that the Court accept the petition for rehearing you previously filed in a non-electronic
fannat. The motion must include the reasons why you can.'lotfile the petition for rehearing

electronically.
Sincerely yours, }

A. John Vollino
Chief Deputy Clerk

Enclosure (Rules of Court)
C: Loretta Vardy, Esq.
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